

Resume Summary

The last 4 years of the Audiovisual and Multimedia degree helped me realize that although there are many things with which I have ease (such as design, script or 3D) what I really love and want to do is drawing.

One year ago, I decided to create an Instagram account to show the illustrations that I was making at the moment. Currently I have more than 50,000 followers and the quality of the drawings that I have uploaded has improved in a very considerable way. I have a great ease when it comes to learning new things and improve with what I have already learned!

I like challenges and that is why I try to get out of the comfort zone as much as I can to learn to do new things (like different types of characters, creatures, props, scenarios, etc.)

Thanks to the freelance commissions I have done in Instagram and the different projects and short-films I've been involved with, I have gained experience on different works related to drawing, going from comics, concept/environmental art to more technical works like storyboarding and animatics, among others.

Experience

INSTAGRAM AND FREELANCE ARTIST 2018-2019

-Instagram dedicated to my illustrations with more than 50,000 organic and active followers.

Minimum of 2 illustrations completed per week, without taking into account the commissions.

-Great variety of different types of orders and works:

- Concept art (environment, characters, monsters...)
- Visual development art
- Comic
- Illustrations

COMICS

"Die Cute" 2019

- Art of "Die Cute" a comic written by Johnny P. for the Comic-con

SHORTFILMS

"Sidéreo" 2018 - 2019

- Storyboard, 3D, concept artist (environment, characters, props, etc) and art assistant

"L'HOSTE" 2018 - 2019

- Storyboard artist and 3D artist (environments)

COLLABS

"Aesthentials" 2019

- Collab with the clothing brand "Aesthentials".

ASTIR IBERIA - MARKETING AND DESIGN DEPARTMENT 2017 - 2018

Girona

- Graphic design, 3D, photography, photo and video editing and illustration, among other things.

WAPS PHONE - GRAPHIC DESIGNER, COMMUNITY MANAGER 2016

Girona and Figueres

- Graphic designer of the company. Coordinator and manager of their social networks. I also took care of administrative tasks and customer service.

PATRY JORDÁN - GRAPHIC DESIGNER 2016

Girona

- Scholar in charge of the graphic design of posts in various social networks.

Education

HANBAT NATIONAL UNIVERSITY - DESIGN CAMP PROGRAM 2018

South Korea / <http://new.hanbat.ac.kr/html/en/>

CUBE BRUSH - ART-SCHOOL 2018-2019

Online Courses / <https://cubebrush.co/>

ERAM - University of Girona - COLLEGE DEGREE IN AUDIOVISUAL AND MULTIMEDIA 2015 - 2019

Girona / <https://www.eram.cat/es>

- Winner of "best teaser trailer" prize (2016)
- Individual realization of a videogame environmental demo (including concept art, 3D and environmental design)



Carles Dalmau Lores

Personal Info

Phone

+34 626 018 159

E-mail

carlesdalmau97@gmail.com

Address

Barcelona city, Poble-Sec area

Portfolio

- Instagram: @carles_dalmau
- Web: carlesdalmauportfolio.com

Skills

- Creativity and Imagination
- Patience and work under pressure
- Fast-worker
- Fast-learner
- Intuition and ease for drawing, perspective and colors
- Attention to detail
- Ease with computers and graphics software
- Ability to meet deadlines
- Good at teamwork
- Super passionate about what I do

Software

Mac OS/ Windows	*****
Office Pack	*****
Adobe Photoshop	*****
ClipStudio Paint	*****
Adobe Animate	*****
Adobe Indesign	*****
Adobe Illustrator	*****
Maya	*****
ZBrush	*****
Final Cut	*****

Languages

English – near-native comprehension, fluid speaking and writing

Spanish - native

Catalan - native